.

<

SANDPOINT

TODAY'’S DATE: 10-28-2024

MEETING DATE: 11-6-2024

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Heather Upton, Arts and Historic Preservation Planner

SUBJECT: Request to Approve the Mural Application for Ross Hall images on the Belwood Building

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND:

On October 8, 2024, Julie Meyer’'s mural application was presented to the Sandpoint Arts, Culture, and
Historic Preservation Commission by staff liaison Heather Upton. According to Sandpoint City Code 9-
6-15, H, all mural requests must be reviewed by the Arts Commission and the planning administrator.
Their recommendations are then forwarded to the City Council for approval on the Consent Calendar.

The proposed mural of Ross Hall photos will be printed and installed on the back wall of the Belwood
Building, 301 Cedar, which faces Farmin Park and is owned by Julie and Steve Meyer. Following a
thorough discussion at the ACHP Commission Meeting, a motion was made recommending the
approval of the mural.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council approve the Mural Application of Ross Hall images, which has been
approved by Jason Welker, Planning Administration and recommended for approval by the Arts,
Culture and Historic Preservation Commission.

ACTION:

Move to approve the Mural Application submitted by Julie Meyer for Ross Hall images to printed and
installed on the Belwood Building.

WILL THERE BE ANY FINANCIAL IMPACT? HAS THIS ITEM BEEN BUDGETED?
No and N/A

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Mural Application Packet for the Belwood Building



